



August 24, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary
45 L Street NE
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Application of Hiber Inc. for Blanket License for 500,000 Mobile Earth Terminals
IBFS File No. SES-LIC-20210607-00918

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Hiber Inc. ("Hiber") hereby supplements the above-referenced application to provide additional information in response to questions from the International Bureau. Provided below are the questions (in italics) and Hiber's responses:

1. *Please provide the shut down time for the proposed MES user terminals as required by International footnote US308 of the 47 CFR§2.106, US Table of Frequency Allocation.*

Less than one second

2. *Are the terminals full duplex [or] half-duplex?*

Half-duplex

Please direct any questions regarding this letter to the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Bruce Henoeh

Bruce Henoeh
General Counsel
Hiber Inc.